
Heber Public Utility District 
 

REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
MEETING DATE: March 17, 2022. 
 
FROM:  Laura Fischer, General Manager 
    
SUBJECT: Authorize an increase in purchase price for previously approved 

purchase of backhoe from Empire Caterpillar 
  
ISSUE: 
Shall the Board of directors authorize an increase in purchase price for previously approved 
purchase of backhoe from Empire Caterpillar? 
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize an increase in purchase price for 
previously approved purchase of backhoe from Empire Caterpillar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The increase in price for the previously approved backhoe is $18,014.00 bringing the total 
purchase price to $128,812.  The amount included in the FY 2021-22 budget and Reserve 
Resolution 2021-04 is $140,000. 
 
During the budget process, the HPUD adopted the Reserve Resolution Number 2021-04 
that reserved $140,000 for the purchase of backhoe that is funded by three funds.  Water at 
40%, Sewer at 40% and Parks at 20%. 
 
The bid dated September 2021 for the purchase of the backhoe came in at a lower amount, 
thus saving money for the all departments.  
 
See the table below for reserve budget detailed information.   
 
Since the Board approved the bid in November, we contacted the vendors and were told 
that the prices had gone up on both the backhoe and the truck.  The backhoe prices has 
gone up $18,014.00 and the full purchase prices is $128,812.00 which is still $11,188.00 
under the amount reserved for this item.  
 
Staff secured an updated quote from our other vendors and found that Empire Cat was still 
the lowest bid. 
 

 
 
DISCUSSION: 
At the November 18, 2021 Board meeting the Board approved the purchase of the backhoe 
from Empire Cat with the lowest bid amount of $110,798.  At the November 2021 meeting 
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 2 
the Board also approved the purchase of the full size diesel truck.  The bid for the truck was 
$4,241.48 higher than budgeted.  The Board approved the purchase of the truck using some 
of the savings from the purchase of the backhoe which came in under budget. 
 
Since that time, staff has been told by El Centro Motors (vendor awarded the purchase of 
the diesel truck) that there are no trucks available and that Ford has cut off all diesel truck 
deliveries until December 2022.  We asked that they look for a truck in stock in any location 
and were told that there were no vehicles available that meet our requirements. Due to the 
lack of vehicles and that Ford does not expect to receive any until December, staff will 
postpone this order and rebid in FY 2022-23. 
 
At this time, HPUD will not be able to purchase the truck in this Fiscal Year and this item will 
need to be included in the next Fiscal Year budget.  Thus, the purchase of the backhoe is 
within the budget and reserved amount. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
The purchasing policy was followed and the previous award of bid for the backhoe was to 
the lowest bidder and as the new purchase price is still the lowest bid.  Staff secured updated 
prices from all vendors and the updated amount is within the budget included in the reserve 
resolution 2021.04.  Thus staff recommends that the HPUD Board authorize the increase in 
purchase price of $18,014.00 for the purchase of the backhoe from Empire Machinery and 
Caterpillar Inc in the amended total amount of $128,812. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Laura Fischer, General Manager 
 
 
Attachment: Updated Quote Empire Machinery 
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